PAGE: 138
AUGUST 20, 2019

MINUTES FOR THE JOINT CITY COUNCIL AND BUDGET REVIEW ~ DMMITTEE
JDGET WORKSHOP

Tuesday, August 20, 2019
Council Chambers 1:00 p.m.
Meeting called to order by Mayor Coviello at 1:06 p.m.
Invocation/Moment of Silence
Pled¢ of Allegiance

Roll Call: Mayor Coviello, Council Members Carioscia, Cosden, Gunter, Nelson, Stokes,
and Williams were present. Councilmember Stout was excused.

Roll Call: Chair Starner, Members Botkin, Eidson, Gruber, and Jacquet-Castor were
present. Members Hayden and Osborn were absent.

BUSINESS
CITIZENS INPUT TIME
No speakers.
DISCUSSION
Wrap up Budget Discussions — City Manager Szerlag
City Manager Szerlag reviewed the discussions from the August 6, 2019 and August 13,
2019 Joint Budget Workshops with the following slide:
o FY 2020 -2022 City Manager Recap from August 6, 2019 Workshop

Finance Director Bateman explained the following slide:
e Ger alFund

Director Bateman stated that by taking $2M out for the sidewalks, the new reserve in the
third year is 2.28 months (FY 2022 proposed with changes). In FY 2020 it is 2.81
(proposed with changes), FY 2021 - 2.58 (proposed), and FY 2021 - 2.70 (proposed
with changes).

Discussion held regarding the General Fund slide provided by Finance.

Discussion held regarding taking out the sidewalks and streetlights from the Gas Tax
Fund, it will increase the Ger al Fund.












s AGL. 142
AUGUST 20, 2019

aments pital . ¢ ts er Relief Fund ™ TF o« ip ™
) nent is nn ded

3. Fleet Facility project currently estimated to be $18M

4. Law Enforcement Training Facility project currently estimated to be $8M

5. Athletic fields

6. Additional Gas Tax Revenue
City Manager rerlag noted one topic that was not listed on the slide concerned
eliminating the use of Glyphosate - extra cost will be approximately $500K if we

discontinue and added manual labor instead.

Councilmember Cosden inquired as to the impact of raising the FSA from 62% to 64%.

Mgt/Budget Administrator Phillips explained it is about a $13.00 increase for a $150K
home. Ifv are just trying to reduce the FSA by $2M or going back to 62%, it equates to
the $2M taken out from sidewalks and streetlights. Fire Operations would be more reliant
on the ad valorem going back to 62%.

Councilmember Cosden was not in favor of raising the FSA. Regarding the Gas Tax
Funds, please explain page 7-3 in the Budget Book. Why don't the transfers out match
the projects shown?

Director _ateman stated the budget books shows the us of the funds, not the balances.

—.scussion held regarding the transfers out should equal what we are planning on
spending.

Director Bateman explained that 5 Cent . ax has to be used for new roads. In 2020 Mr.
Clinghan plans on using $4M towards paving from 5 Cent Tax and he will not use $16.7M
that is in his reserves. The Budget Book does not show how he is going to use that
reserve, that is his list.

Councilmember Cosden repeated that the transfer out should equal what we are planning
on spending. The transfer out is half of what was shown.

Director Bateman stated Council has not taken any action to do anything more in this fund
other than the transfer for the paving.

Man: :r Zambrano stated this document does not acknowledge an expenditure until we
actually have the contract in place. What Mr. Clinghan has displayed is what we have in
the plan and how we plan to spend the money.






PAC._. 144
AUGUST 20, )19

City N 2r lag (p ned we are not subsidizing the operation with cash, but we
do proviae services.

Mayor Coviello explained why he asked for athletic fields and was interested in grants
available with the NFL with matching funds.

Discussion held about utilizing reservices for grant opportunities that present themselves
before the F VIA reimbursement.

Mayor Coviello expressed a need to take over the maintenance with the Charter School
building that could help extend the 2023 date for future discussion.

Councilmember Gunter pointed out the budget reserves for the Charter School. He
requested an update to the budget — specific to their proposed budget; the adopted
budget is using $1.6M as their fund balance. He inquired lowering the FSA from 64% to
62%, we are losing $824K. He juested clarification.

Mgt™ idget Administrator Philips responded in the affirmative.

Councilmember Nelson discussed the proposed Glyphosate ban and what other cities
use.

¢ 1 Public Works Manager llczyszyn provided some information on Glyphosate usage
of 219 galions yearly in the City. Lee County Hyacinth Control District had a bid in 2019
for 720 gallons, 60% of that is used in Cape Coral. He noted they have contacted ott
cities who have banned this  jarding their maintenance cost.

Councilmember Nelson also discussed the Charter School’'s needs.

City Manager ¢ rlag noted that he has requested that the Superintendent to not budget
artificially.

Mgt/Budget Administrator Philips provided input as to the FSA changes and the Budget
books issuance in mid-July.

Charter School Business Manager Moniz clarified that the Charter School’s Fiscal Year
is different than that of the City’s. They presenttt r proposed budget to the Governing
Board in June.

Councilmember Nelson mentioned that the Governing Board is strategically thinking
about what type of Board Members’ expertise is needed on that Board.

City Attorney Menendez provided the history of the building leases for the Charter
Schools.






PAGE: 146
AL _JST 20, 20

Councilmn~mhk~r Williame questioned why the Park Rangers can't be taken out of the
$60M GU Bona.

City Manager Szerlag stated they billed the Bond for Capital Projects. In all of the
meetings, the residents were told that once you have the Capital Projects in place
(Neighborhood Parks and Community Parks), about three years from the approval, that
the budgets would have to increase about $3M [~ year for O&M costs. By the time we
hire the people to maintain the parks, the Bond money will be spent.

Counnitmemhkarjjliz~- responded his choices were the following:
e 6.55 millage rate
e Keep FSA at 64%
o Totally against the PST — would like it at 6%

Councilmember Nel~~~ responded as follows:
e Taking a strategic risk in terms of labor fees, cut back labor to 98% versus 100%
to give us a coup of extra million dollars

e Inc tt b atslip fees to make us more comparable with Ft. Myers

e Gas 1aa —Wwait and use that money to pay for streetlights and sidewalks which are
a priority

e Hold off on the medians, not a priority, may change with proposed Fertilizer
Ordinance

e Preferred to go to the rollback rate 6.4903
e FSA at 64%

e Foct on our prioritic  — stre  lights and sidewalks and right siding some of our
labor
e PSTat7%

Councilmember Nelson left the dais at 3:08 p.m.

Mayor Coviello announced that Good Wheels may be coming to ask to double their
request. Last year, the amount they asked for was $40K.

City Manager Szerlag stated Good Wheels has not been brought to his attention during
the budget deliberations.

Mgt/Budget Administrator Phillips stated during the last three years it has come up at tt
last minute. They have not received any requests at this time.

City Manager Szerlag questioned the amount of $40K.
Mavyor Coviello stated he anticipated that they would be asking for more since they lost

some of their funding. Good Wheels had a pending grant. He stated he would provide
the City Manager with some numbers on what they would be looking at. He added that







PA™" 148
AL r=n,

Car~~itmember ~~*~- responc 1 as follows:

o Millage rate at the Roll Back Rate of 6.49, that would still leave us with $3.5M

in additional revenue

e FSA at62%

e PSTat7%
Level of ex; :tation — are we where we want to be as far as the value of our
community?
Need for Code Enforcement Officers, if not tr  year, definitely the following year
in favor of Cot  Volunteers
Streetlights and Sidewalks — wanted clarity on the dollar amounts
Medians are a Quality of Life issue - If you get the money with the Gas Tax in a
few weeks, we will know the answer.

3% versus 100% bud¢ ing on salaries — unfunded versus funded positions,

unfilled positions

Councilmember Williams returned at 3:21 p.m.

BRC Chair Starner shared the recommendation of the Budget Review Committee:
¢ Rollback rate of 6.49
o PST7%
e FSA at 64%

Mayor Coviello stated the tally was the following:

e Five Councilmembers for the Roll back rate of 6.49, as well as the BRC
Six Councilmembers for the PST at 7%, one councilmember at 6%
Two Councilmembers at the proposed millage rate of 6.55
Three Councilmembers for the 64% FSA
Four Councilmembers for the 62% FSA
One Councilmember — unknown for millage rate, FSA, and PST
BRC - rollback rate, PST 7% and FSA 64%

Ma~var Coviello asked if this we  enough information to reconfigure the budget.

City Manager Szerlag stated it was, but he wanted to get a firmer direction on the Code
Officers. They would go back and modify the budget for Council’s consideration. The
consensus for the medians was not at this time. They would take a look at the sidewalks
and streetlights to be determined when the extra funding comes in with the Gas Tax. He
stated it was a no for the new entry signs.

Mayor Coviello agreed to take out the new entry signs since there is a potential down the
road for other revenue.

City Manager Szerlag stated he noted that Council wanted to increase the $5K cost for
the Youth Council. He asked if Council wanted to make it $7K.









